General Committee Monthly Meeting

21st Nov 1946

Present: - F Jones (Cap in the Chair), R Bennett, C I Baker, H Ridyard, E S Jones, H R Schofield, F Thornley, J H Firth, A Hobson, T H E D Turner, H H Cawthron & H Swallow.

Apology for absence received from M^r R Wood.

The Minutes of the last meeting held on October 17th were read & confirmed.

The following accounts were passed for payment. Petroleum Board £2-4-10, Stamford Estate £49-6-4, Waterworks Ctee £6-12-0, General Rate £164-14-9, Ashton Gas Co £6-17-6, Royal Insurance £15-7-10, Walker & Hall £34-10-0, J Ridyard & Sons Ld £3-14-2, Tom King £13-3-0, Grierson bros Ld £1-4-0. Total £297-14-5.

The following duly proposed & seconded were accepted to membership by ballot viz: - M^r H Crowther, M^r S H Battersby, M^{rs} H Haworth, Miss Kathleen Wood, M^{rs} Norman Wood and Mrs Wilfred Cleary.

The limit of men members has provided for in Rule 7 having been reached all further acceptances for Membership will be subject to the payment of an Entrance Fee: Gentlemen £3-3-0, Ladies £2-2-0.

The following nominations were also submitted, accepted by ballot and ordered to be placed on a "Waiting List" in order of date and the Secretary was instructed to inform the nominees to that effect & that they would be notified in turn when there is a vacancy.

1946

Nov 3: M^r H D Hall, Belfort, Rose Hill Road A-u-L
Do : M^r W G Baker, Poplar Grove, Do
Do : M^r J Warnisham, 113 Bentinck St Do
Nov 4: M^r John Williamson 1 Highbury Old Road, Mottram
6: M^r J H Lumsden, 127 Moston Lane East, Manc^r
9: D^r D P Lewis Badgett, Manor Lodge Mossley.

* PTO

The Secretary report the release from H M Forces of M^r Eric Monk – Subscription waived for current year.

Letters were read from the Steward to the Stamford Estate and the Secretary of the Waterworks Joint Ctee stating the conditions upon which they were prepared to renew the Leases of land occupied by the Golf Club and it was decided that the conditions be accepted.

Resolved: That the charge for the use of "Playing Cards" be discontinued forthwith.

It was decided that the disposal of the proceeds of the Victory Competition be left to M^r C I Baker, Ex-Captain.

Resolved: That drying cupboard be fixed in the Ladies Locker Room under the direction of the Sub-Committee appointed last month.

An application from the Ladies Golf Union requesting the Committee make Lady Visitors from the Dominions & Colonies temporary Hon Members for a period not exceeding seven consecutive days, during the year commencing April 1947 was agreed to.

* The resignations of M^r G B Broadbent & M^{rs} B M Hallsworth as from March 24th next were accepted with regret.

* The Transfer of M^r C C M^cCracken from Full to Country Member as from 24th March next was agreed.

Letters were read from Messrs E Raines & A Hall acknowledging with thanks the Committee's Resolution of the previous Meeting.

The Meeting concluded with a hearty vote of thanks to the Captain for presiding.

F Jones 19-12-1946